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Henry E. Morelock House

34 West Green Street, Westminster
Private

1868

Summary:

An earlier survey of the Henry E. Morelock House erroneously dated the building to ¢.1885
because the deed for the lot was executed in 1884, and noted that it copied the house next door at
30 West Green Street, which was dated to c. 1870. In reality, both houses date from the same
year, 1868, and are more closely linked than was realized. Henry Edmond Morelock was born on
11 March 1829, apparently the oldest child of Michael Morelock, Jr., and Anna Mary Morelock.
Michael Morelock, Jr. had a farm on Rockland Road (CARR-1410). The 1862 map of Carroll
County shows that Henry had a tannery just south of his father’s farm. In late 1868 he advertised
his tannery for sale. In 1867 Henry Morelock formed a partnership with his cousin, Jacob M.
Morelock. The Morelock firm acquired a lot in Westminster in 1868 and went into the business
of leather manufacturing. How this enterprise differed from the rural tannery is not known, but
the partnership did not last long, as by early 1873 Henry Morelock had acquired the whole
business. At the same time, release was made on his old tannery, indicating that it had sold.

While the Morelocks were forming their business partnership in Westminster, they were also
planning to build new dwellings in the newest residential section of Westminster. George W.
Mathews created Belle Grove Square, and the building lots that surround it, in the 1860’s. The
first recorded transfer of lots in the tax records is in May 1868, and among these are Jacob, who
purchased lot 2, and Henry, who bought lot 3. On 17, June 1869 both Henry and Jacob were
assessed for new houses on Green Street, each valued at $3000. Thus Henry’s house must have
been built in 1868, not 1885. The timing of the purchase of lots and construction of the buildings,
along with their identical original appearance, suggest that the partners hired the same builder to
construct two versions of the same house. This arrangement probably saved them some money,
but it seems to have been a rare strategy in nineteenth-century Westminster. The side passage
plan chosen by the Morelocks is not unusual for urban dwellings (or rural ones in Carroll County,
for that matter) and the double side porch with projecting pantry is very typical in this region.
Three story dwellings, however, are not common, with most being found in Westminster. The
house retains a high degree of integrity and has unusual graining on the door panels and mantels
that is probably the signature of a particular, as yet unnamed, craftsman. In 1903 Henry
Morelock sold the house to Alice, his only surviving child, and probably moved to her home near
Lineboro, as he died there on 13 December 1904. Henry Morelock’s house remained in his family
until 1995, but was converted to a boarding house by Alice and remained that way until restored
in 1995.
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The Henry Morelock House is located at 34 West Green Street, in Westminster, in central
Carroll County, Maryland. The house faces west toward Green Street and Belle Grove Square
beyond. The house is a two-story, three-bay by two-bay brick structure with a gable roof that has
a north-south ridge and has standing seam metal. The house has a rubble stone foundation and a
water table consisting of two courses of beveled brick. There is a two-story, five-bay by one-bay
ell on the east end of the house that has a gable roof with an east-west ridge and standing seam
metal. The west elevation has running-bond brick, while the remaining elevations have five-to-
one common bond.

On the west elevation the foundation has two two-light casements and new brick steps.
The first story has two four-over-four sash with wood sills and splayed brick jack arches. The
south bay has a door with one light over two panels. The sill appears to be granite, the side lights
have one panel below two lights, and there is a two-light transom. The door surround has plain
pilasters with brackets, and dentils between the brackets. There is an ogee cornice above the
brackets. The second story has three typical four-over-four sash, as does the third story. There is
a moulded brick cornice with returns that has a projecting stretcher course at the bottom, a
cavetto course at the top, another stretcher course above that, and an ovolo course at the top.
There is an interior brick chimney on the north gable ridge.

On the north elevation of the main block there is no opening in the foundation. The first
story has a typical four-over-four sash in the east bay. The second and third stories are identical
to the first. The gable end has two four-light sash with splayed jack arches. On the north and
south elevations the same brick cornice is used in the raking eave. The north elevation of the ell,
which was built at the same time and in the same plane as the main block of the house, has an
interior brick chimney on the east gable end. The foundation, from east to west, has no opening,
a one-light sash with a splayed brick jack arch, two bays with no openings, and a two-light
casement with vertical metal bars. The first story has, from east to west, two typical four-over-
four sash, two bays with no openings and a typical four-over-four sash in the west bay. The
second story has no openings in the east-center or the west-center bays. It has a typical four-
over-four sash in the east, center, and west bays. This elevation has a brick dentil cornice.

The east elevation of the ell has three bays in the foundation. The south bay has a vertical-
board door that leads to a small low place beneath the pantry. In the center bay there are five
steps down to the cellar door of vertical boards that has a six-light sash set into it. The doorway
has a wood lintel. The north bay has a two-over-two sash with a splayed brick jack arch. The
first story has a typical four-over-four sash in the center bay. On the second story there is a one-
light-over-two-panel door in the center bay. There is a projecting porch on tall four-by-four
posts. At ground level of this porch are both large stones and brick paving. The second story
appears to be all rebuilt and has a balustrade of vertical square balusters above board rails. The
gable end of the east elevation has a four-light casement set just south of the fireplace.
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The south elevation of the main block has a four-light casement in the west bay of the
foundation and a two-light sash in the east bay that has vertical metal bars in front of it. Both
openings have splayed jack arches. There are no openings on the first or second stories and the
gable end is identical to that on the north elevation. The south elevation of the ell has a recess
with a four bay, two story porch set in it. The east bay projects forward of the ell to be flush with
both the porch and the south elevation of the main block. On the first story of the east elevation
of the main block is a one-light sash cut into the wall at a later time, in the south bay, with a four-
panel door that has a splayed brick jack arch and a three-light transom, north of it. The south
elevation of the ell has three typical four-over-four sash and a four-panel door with a three-light
transom. The projecting east bay has a typical four-over-four sash. The porch has one turned
post and square vertical balusters above a board rail. It also has jigsawn brackets below a frieze
of square vertical balusters, with a saw tooth apron at the bottom of the frieze. On the second
story, the porch has been infilled with six one-over-one sash and German siding. The projecting
east bay has a typical four-over-four sash, as well. The east elevation of the main block, on the
third story, has a six-over-six sash with a splayed brick jack arch in the south bay, and there is a
brick dentil cornice.

The house is a side-passage, single-pile plan with a two-room ell that has a side porch and
pantry. The first story has random-width pine flooring, between four and six inches wide, that
runs east-west. It has a baseboard with a quirked Greek ogee. The architrave has a broken field
with a beaded interior edge. The central wall dividing the passage from the front room is brick.
The passage has a single-run stair along the south elevation. It has a turned walnut newel post
and a walnut handrail. The turned balusters appear to be oak, stained dark. The stairway has a
plain open stringer. Beneath the stair there is a new opening containing an old roller door, and a
modern powder room has been fashioned in this small place. The top two panels of the front west
door have been converted to be glazed. The north wall currently has a double-width opening but
this was originally a single door. The wall has been opened up and the north side of this wall has
been studded out to hold pocket doors on a new track. The doors have four panels and are
probably original to the house. They once had rim locks, but there’s no signs of mortises for
hinges. The passage door to the central room is typical, with four panels, a mortise lock that
replaces a rim lock, plain cast-iron butt hinges, and graining. The four-panel door on the rear of
the passage has a plain cast iron rim lock and a porcelain knob.

The west room windows have beveled jambs and the sash are hung on sash weights.
There is a fireplace centered on the north elevation that has a brick hearth and plastered jambs and
surround. There is a gas pipe through the hearth at the rear of the firebox, and this pipe has been
capped. There is a wood mantel with pilasters and a plain frieze, a cavetto bed mould, and a
scalloped mantel shelf. The mantel is grained . On the east elevation is a typical door to the
center room. The door has a mortise lock replacing an earlier rim lock. The architrave was
apparently originally grained.
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The center room has a fireplace centered on the east wall that is identical to that in the
west room. South of the fireplace is a typical door leading to the east room. This door has a rim
lock like that on the rear door of the passage on the south elevation. The east bay has a new
window that replaces a doorway that at one time was positioned here.

The east room is now a modern kitchen. It has beading edge in center half wainscot.
There is a green wood mantel shelf with plain brackets and a small hood with in size lines, on the
west elevation. It was probably moved here from the east wall as there was a fireplace on the east
elevation that has now been closed off. There is an enclosed stairway along the west wall. On the
north end there are three steps up to a door way and landing and then the steps go up to the
south to the second story. There is a beaded edge vertical board door at this stairway that has
plain cast-iron butt hinges, one of which is broken but is marked in part “N. ENG. BU.” for New
England Butt Company. The door also has a cast- iron suffocal latch. At the south end is a
stairway down to the cellar with a door identical to that leading to the second story stairs. The
cast-iron butt hinges of this door are also marked “N. ENG.BUTT CO.”. On the south end of the
room is the pantry which has all new material on the interior.

The cellar now has a concrete floor. The joists above are circular sawed and are 2 inches
by 7' - 8 inches deep. They are spaced 15 1/4 - 17 %2 on centers and run north south. The joists
are set in pockets in the brick walls and support the circular sawed flooring above. Thereis a
brick wall between the passage and west rooms and between the west and central rooms. In the
larger rooms, there is bridging between the joists that is fastened with cut nails. In the west cellar,
the fireplace header has through tenons into the trimmers and the tenons are pegged. The
fireplace is supported by corbeled stone. The center cellar has two brick piers supporting the
fireplace on the east elevation and there are shelves set between these brick piers. The east cellar
has a fireplace on the east elevation with straight plastered jambs. There is a cast-iron cook stove
set in it that is marked “A FELLOW NO. 339 OR PAINTER & COMPANY™. 1t is not possible
to tell whether this cook stove is original to this location or not. The fireplace has a wood mantel
shelf with plain brackets.

The second story has the same plan as the first story, with the same flooring, baseboard ,
architrave and stairway. The passage is open from front to back , but there is a ghost on the floor
of a wall that closed off the west end. It is not possible to tell whether this wall was original or
was added later. The doors are also typical of those on the first story, most of them still grained
and containing cast-iron rim locks. There is a stairwell along the south elevation leading up to the
third story.

The west chamber has a fireplace centered on the north elevation. The fireplace and wood

mantel are identical to the first story, but the mantel is painted. There is a new bathroom and
closet on the east elevation of this room. The closet used four paneled doors that are reused from
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another location. Moved elsewhere, the east end of the passage has an original doorway to the
porch. The door is gone but the three- light transom survives in situ.

The center chamber has a doorway on the west elevation that led to the west room but it
is not closed off. The east elevation has a fireplace sat in the center with typical fireplace and
mantel details. This mantel is still grained. There is a built-in closet north of the fireplace that
appears original. It is shallow and the door is now missing. To the south is a typical door with a
cast-iron rim lock marked “R&E MFG CO PAT MAY 29 1866". The lock has mineral knobs and
appears to be original to the door.

There is a cross passage that runs north-south between the center and east chambers with
a stairway going down to the first story and up to the attic. The enclosed straight run of attic
stairs runs along the west wall, with a narrow passage to the east. There is a beaded edge vertical
board door to the attic stairs that has a sufflocal cast iron latch , and cast iron butt hinges marked
“N. ENG. BUTT CO.”. At the south end of the cross passage is a door to the porch that appears
to be original and has nine lights over two panels. There’s a cast-iron rim lock and a porcelain
knob. On the east is a door to the east chamber that has a cast iron “R&E” rim lock with mineral
knobs.

The east chamber has a chimney on the east apparently never had a fireplace. To the
south of the fireplace is a door to the east porch. It has an “R&E” lock with mineral knobs and
appears to be original. There is also a door on the south elevation leading to the room above the
pantry, that also has an “R&E” rim lock with porcelain knobs. The door originally opened into
the small room but has now been switched. The small room is now a bathroom.

The now enclosed south porch on the second story has a doorway on the east elevation of
the main block with a three light transom and a splayed brick jack arch. The south elevation has a
four-over-four sash door with nine lights over two panels and a three light transom and a four
over-four sash. The west elevation has a doorway set to the north that is now filled with shelves
but formerly lead into the small room above the pantry.

There is a third story in the main block of the house. It only has two rooms with a side
passage. The flooring is the same as that used on the first and second stories. The passage is
opened from front to back, though there was a wall closing off the west end at one period. This
wall has been removed but it appears that it was original based on ghosts in the ceilings and walls.
The central wall between the passage and the two rooms to the north is of brick. The west
window is hung on sash weights but the east window which is a six-over-six double hung sash has
a spring latch. There is a hatch in the ceiling that leads to the attic with a ladder against the north
wall of the passage that appears to be original. The four panel doors have been painted over.
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They have “R&E” rim locks with mineral knobs. The third story chambers have no significant
architectural details. The attic over the main block is finished with hemasote.

The ell attic has mill sawed rafters that are three by four inches and circular sawed rafters
that are three by five inches. The rafters are mitered at the ridge and support lath circular sawn
wood shingle. There is a narrow board false plate with a birdsmouth cut on the rafier feet. There
is a chimney between the two ell rooms that does not penetrate the roof anymore. The space that
it was passed through has been lathed over and shingled. The west wall of the ell attic, which is
the east wall of the main block of the house, has a wood beam just below floor level, with a wood
post sitting midway between the north side of the house and the center ridge. There are down
braces from this post to the beam on both sides of the post. And all of this is set into the brick
work of the west wall. The post is notched to take the braces, but it is not possible to see the
joint. The post is sash sawn while the braces are hewed. The braces are then covered by one inch
thick finish board. Both the post and the braces appear to be five to six inches deep into the brick
wall. The horizontal beam is sash sawed and is mortised for a tenon on the bottom of the braces.
This tenon is not pegged. There is no evidence that this was an old roof line ; however, the
function of this feature cannot be determined. The attic floor joists are circular sawn and are
approximately 2 by 8 inches. There is also an iron strap bolted from the beam to the post.
Contributing resources 2.

The carriage house is a two story three bay x one bay brick structure with a gable roof of
inverted v-seam metal with a north/south ridge, there is a frame addition. On the southside of the
carriage house that is a two story structure with a salt box profile making it only one story on the
west, it too has a gable roof with a north/south ridge and inverted v-seam metal, it is a two bay x
one bay structure.

The west elevation of the brick carriage house on the first story has a vertical board door in
the north bay and a new vertical board door in the center bay. There is a beaded-edge-vertical
board shutter in the south bay. The second story has a 6/6 double hung sash in the north bay with
no openings in the center or south bays. The north elevation has no openings. Move to
elsewhere. The building has a rubble stone foundation and 5 to 1 common bond brick, the brick is
identical to that used in the house. On the east elevation the first story south bay has two beaded-
edge-vertical board wagon doors fastened with wire nails. The center bay has no openings and
the north bay has doors that are the same as the south bay but taller. The second story has no
opening in the south bay, the center bay has a beaded-edge-vertical board door. The north bay
has the same door as the center bay, this is the only opening other than the large wagon door
openings that does not have a splayed brick jack-arch. The gable ends have jigsaw bargeboards,
but most of the decorative trim has been broken off. The west elevation of the addition has two
large doors on rollers on the first story, most of the siding and the door material is of recent
replacement. The south elevation has a triangular new aluminum leuver in the gable end. The
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west elevation has large six-light sash in the north bay and a door on rollers in the south bay. The
north elevation projects to the west of the original brick building and has a doorway in it.

The first story of the original brick section is of two rooms divided by a brick partition wall set
on a low rubble stone foundation, there is no doorway in this partition wall, both rooms have
plaster on brick and have a dirt floor. The room to the south has a hewn summer beam that runs
east/west, it supports joists that run north/south, the joists lap at the summer beam, they are sash
sawn. The south elevation of the original section is three bays, each end bay has a beaded edge
vertical board door with a four-light transom above it. The center bay has a small window
opening with no sash just a shutter. There is a straight run of stairs on the north that goes up to
the east.

The upper story has the same plan as the lower story, the stairway comes up at the north end
of the south room there’s a door on the north leading to the north room. The door is of beaded
edge vertical boards. The south room is open all the way to the ridge, there are sawn rafters that
are approximately 3x3's and are mitered at the ridge. There are vertical boards in the north gable
of this room to close it off from the north room attic. There is also a horizontal board enclosure
around the stairway to keep it from being blocked off, probably when hay was being stored in this
upper room. The south gable end has a diamond pattern brick vent. The north room of the
second story has plywood on the ceiling, there is no evidence of earlier ceiling beneath it, though
this could not be examined in very great detail.

The addition on the first story has sash sawn morticed and tenoned and pegged frame that
creates two bays on the interior with four posts and two girts running east/west. It appears these
are not reused. The exterior walls have new 2x4 studs between the posts. The upper story of the
addition has sash sawn rafters that are approximately 2x4's, they are mitered at the ridge. There is
no finish on the interior.
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An earlier survey of the Henry E. Morelock House erroneously dated the building to ¢.1885
because the deed for the lot was executed in 1884. Much was made of the traditional nature of
the house and the fact that it copied the house next door at 30 West Green Street, dated to c.
1870. In reality, both houses date from the same year, 1868, and are more closely linked than was
realized. As yet it is not known why George W. Matthews did not execute the deed for 34 West
Green Street in 1868, when he sold the lot to Henry E. Morelock, but this is not the only instance
of such a delay in land transactions in Carroll County. In most instances, a purchaser could take
almost immediate possession of a property, and even begin construction on it, while taking several
years to pay the owner the purchase price. Only after all the money was exchanged was the deed
executed. In this instance, however, the deed was not finalized until 1884, so perhaps Morelock
took that long to pay the final installment. In any case, many of the details of this story are not
yet known.

Henry Edmond Morelock was born 11 March 1829, apparently the oldest child of Michael
Morelock, Jr., and Anna Mary Morelock. Michael Morelock, Jr. had a farm on Rockland Road
(CARR-1410), originally part of his father’s farm, known as Father’s Care (CARR-263). The
1862 map of Carroll County shows that Henry had a tannery just south of his father’s farm. The
1866 tax records describe it as a brick house, frame barn, and tannery on 11 acres, with several
wood lots totaling over 60 acres, no doubt to provide bark for the tanning process. The tannery
was worth $3,000, with additional stock in trade of $1800. The high value of his livestock, $924,
and his farming implements, $145, suggest that he was also farming on an average scale. Yet at
this time he was planning to quit the business. In late 1868 he advertised his tannery for sale.

In 1867 Henry Morelock formed a partnership with his cousin, Jacob M. Morelock (b. 1834,
d.26 Jan 1914), a son of Jacob Morelock. The senior Jacob was a brother of Henry’s father,
Michael Morelock, Jr. The Morelock firm acquired a lot in Westminster in 1868 and added a
warehouse, and went into the business of leather manufacturing. How this enterprise differed
from the rural tannery is not known, but the partnership did not last long, as by early 1873 Henry
Morelock had acquired the whole business. At the same time, release was made on his old
tannery, indicating that it had sold.

At the same time that the Morelocks were forming their business partnership in Westminster,
they were also planning to build new dwellings in the newest residential section of Westminster.
George W. Mathews created Belle Grove Square, and the building lots that surround it, in the
1860°s. The area was known as Mathews Addition to Westminster. The first recorded transfer of
lots in the tax records is in May 1868, and among these are Jacob, who purchased lot 2, and
Henry, who bought lot 3. On 17, June 1869 both Henry and Jacob were assessed for new houses
on Green Street, each valued at $3000. Thus Henry’s house must have been built in 1868, not
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1885. The timing of the purchase of lots and construction of the buildings, along with their
identical original appearance, suggest that the partners hired the same builder to construct two
versions of the same house. This arrangement probably saved them some money, but it seems to
have been a rare strategy in nineteenth-century Westminster. The side passage plan chosen by the
Morelock’s is not unusual for urban dwellings (or rural ones in Carroll County, for that matter)
and the double side porch with projecting pantry is very typical in this region. Three story
dwellings are not common, with most being found in Westminster. The house retains a high
degree of integrity and has unusual graining on the door panels and mantels that is probably the
signature of a particular, as yet unnamed, craftsman.

Around the time that the Morelock’s partnership dissolved, Henry Morelock went into the
livestock business. In the 1877 Atlas of Carroll County he advertised as “H.E. Morelock, Farmer
and Raiser and Breeder of Short Hormed Cattle, selected from best strains. Breeder of Gray and
Black Brahma Chickens. Two and a quarter miles west of Westminster.” The same map shows
at least two farms near Avondale Station under the name “H.E. Morelock & Brother,” suggesting
that Henry had a new partner for this enterprise, but nothing more is known in this regard at this
time.

In 1900 Henry Morelock wrote his will, in which he stated: “I give and devise unto my
beloved daughter Alice C. Brodbeck all my house and lot whereon I now reside situate on West
Green Street, opposite ‘Bell Grove Park’ in the City of Westminster, Md., to her and her heirs in
fee simple.” Three years later he sold the house to Alice, his only surviving child, and probably
moved to her home near Lineboro, as he died there on 13 December 1904. In his will he also left
much of his personal property to his “...faithful hired woman, Martha E. Cooper,” who had
worked for him since 1 January 1886. The items left to Martha included two beds, two stands, a
bureau, a one-leaf table, a dozen chairs, two chests, the eight day clock Henry had purchased
from his brother William, two looking glasses, all the dishes she wanted, a wardrobe and a carpet.
Most of the goods were to be “her choice” from all of his household furniture. Two exceptions
were the wardrobe, which was “sitting upstairs, in the front room used by her, to keep her
clothing in,” and the carpet in the front room. This suggests that, at least in Henry’s last years,
the choice front chamber was a servants room, instead of the rear second or third story room.
Henry obviously had high regard for Martha. He left her enough to furnish a small house for one
person, and also left her $1,025.00 in cash, which was enough to buy a good, small house and lot
in town. Most of the rest of his property went to Alice.

Henry Morelock’s house remained in his family until 1995, but was converted to a boarding
house by Alice and remained that way until restored in 1995. It was acquired in 1998 by St.
Paul’s United Church of Christ, and there are no immediate plans for the building.
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Historic Period Themes:
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Henry E. Morelock House
34 W. Green St., Westminster

CHAIN OF TITLE

Nelson J. Brenneman pers. ? Gates, Thomas C. & ? 13 Oct 1995 LWS 28 | Deed Fee Lot 60x198

rep of Lucy Irene Brenneman Cynthia L. (wf) 1736 Simple $100,00 11,880
sq. ft Lucy d.
13 July 1993
Lot #3-Plat
Book 1B-17
Matthews Addn
to Westminster

Lucy Irene Brenneman & ? Lucy Irene Brenneman ? 8 Jan 1986 LWS 931 650 Deed Fee '$5.00 11, 880
Nelson J. Brenneman, Simple sq ft. lot 3
guardian of prop of Earle
Howard Brenneman

David H. Taylor & Caroline | Carroll Earle Howard Brenneman | Carroll 17 Nov 1945 | EAS 188 | 167 Deed Fee $5.00 Lot 3
R. (wf) & wf Lucy Irene Simple 60x198
Earl Howard Brenneman & Carroll David H. Taylor Carroll 17 Nov 1945 | EAS 188 | 166 Deed Fee $5.00 Lot 3 60
wf Lucy Irene Simple x 198 Alice d.
10 Oct 1945
Alice R.B. Brenneman Earl Howard Brenneman 10 Apr 1944 | Wills 560 Bequest
HGB 15
Jeremiah M. & Albertie H. York Co, Alice R. Brodbeck ? 5 Nov 1928 EMM 355 Deed Fee $10.00 lot 3 60
Brodbeck (wf) John H. & Pa. Brenneman 151 Simple x 198
Annie M. Brodbeck (wf) Carroll
Alice C. Morelock Brodbeck | Carroll Jeremiah M. Brodbeck ? 6 Nov 1925 EMM 565 Deed Fee $10.00 1)
John H. Brodbeck & Alice 146 Simple "Hollow Rock"
R. Brodbeck Brenneman Sac.2)lot3
60x198
Henry E. Morelock Carroll Alice C. Morelock York Co, 18 May 1903 DPS 100 405 Deed Fee $5.00 & love &
Brodbeck, daughter Pa. Simple affection lot 3

60x198
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Henry E. Morelock House
34 W. Green St., Westminster

CHAIN OF TITLE

George W. Matthews & wf Westminst | Henry E. Morelock Carroll 13 Dec 1884 | FTS 61 498 Deed $600 lot 3

Maria er 60x198 [no
previous
referencel]
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WHSTMINSTER BUSIXESS RBF-
IRENCES.
Oficers.
W, N. Harden, Judge of the Circzit Court.
Frank T. Shaw, Clerk of the Circux Cour.
Mordeasi C. McKinstry, Preside=: of the Board o
County Commissioners.
Attorneys.

Smith & McKellip, Artorneys-at-Law.

Joseph M. Parke, Anorey-at-Law.

R. B. Norment, .&nmax Law 2a3d Register ia Bank.
rupey.

Baok

Farmers and Mechanics’ National Bask, Joseph Shaefler,
President. A. D. Shaeffier, Cashier. Capital
Stock §75,000

ponee

e,

"

Blacksmith, Carriage, and Wagon Makasrs.

F. K. Herr & Brother, Manafacturers of Coactes, Pug-
gies, Carriages, 'haxtons, Jaggar Wagons, &r-—% ~e.
cial attentioa given to repaining.  All order r
$lled, and work of every kind warranted. y
opposite ** Moatour House,” Main Street.

Amos Ebaugh, Blacksmithing ia all its branches. Hore
Shoeing made & speda:xy. ALo, Manuwacare of
Plows, Three miles northeast of Wastminster.

Uriah ], Babylom, Blacksmithing in ail its brzaches.
Horse Shoeing and Reminag promptly dooe. Two
miies northwest of Westminster.

Samuel Hughes, Manufacturer of Threshing Machises,
Plows, Wagoos, Buggies, &c.  In fact, all kieds of
work doae 0 order. Two miles northwest of Wess.
minster,

Dairies.

Jacob Zachanas, Farmer and Dairyman, haif mile north
of Westminxer,

Emanuel Kooatz, Farmer and Dairyman, cne mile west
of Westminster,

CITY or

WAL D
L Shreres Est)

reo

]
-~ i
P 3
2 2
T L ee
EIE B
£ 3
~ + N Z
N 3
LN 1 =

LSt h

MW, Nor et

F, ll'ut, Oner

Charies Schaeder, Farmer and Tanoer and Currier.
K Leather constantly on hand and for saie. Raiser
Miscsllaneone and Breeder of Dark Brahma and Plymoath Rock

~.» Taylor Maoefacturing Company. Mancfictares of Chickens. Two 20d 2 halfl mils ponbwes of

Wesminster. iy he Seate,
Acriealtaral, Poruable. "'ﬂaLm Saazicaary Ea- Baskent & }nvler Mannfacturess and dealers is Fine iy <
gines, &= Boilers, Gircuizr Saw Mills, &e,

and Common Fumnsture.  Sign Paisting and Grain-

er & Reaver, Wholesale and Remu! Manufactorers
“:nd Cash Dealers in Boots, Saoes, Har, Caps, ing sexly execcted. Coffins and Caskets always
Truaks, Vaiises, &e GCeotemen's Fumnhmg

Goods.” Al work guarasteed. Main Sueer, nexr J- W. Perkins, Phatographer, aear Railroad Depot, Up-

posite the Catholic Chorch. Photographs ia
sivies and sizes 2t low pricew W,
P. Calughn & Soa, Practical Plambcrs, Gas and Steam xriclddrg
Futers, Dealers ia Stoves, Tinware, Gas Fixtures,
Lampr, Coal O, Porcelain Lined Cocumber Pumps,
}orcz and Lifing Pomps a specialty. Roohng and
Fpouting &t Bajumore prices.  Muasoa Lightning
Kods pat up, &c.  All work gnamanteed.  Omdorft

11,1  Civil Enzineer.
i mz, Woolesale Cigar Manafacturer, Al

. Cerealia or
w<crh Shaefier, Farmer and President of Famr-s and
sechamucs” Nanional Bask. Also, General Agem

Bailding, ncar Depot.
{ Farmcors' Mutnmal Fire Insumace Coupu:r of 2P ."‘"_‘d by ali
?,‘.- Hill. Carrli Counry. A }:hll?uber. Drugpist and Chemist, No. 3 Carroll F oy

J. T. Ward, D.D., President of Western Maryland Cel-
lege. This Instinution has now been in succesiul
eperation for mine years.  The location is one of the

Students of bath sexes receized

ad thoroagbly educated Terms per annum fur

Board and Tuition in all Lranches fron $200 >

For fall inf n

e, Wet end Main Sﬁ at'“ ‘l: om:uou:ddza: the President

G- W. Close, Blacksmith and Wagon Maker, Horve-
shoeing x.nd all branches of work doze to order.

S. Bax's °'Pam::cd Unbranning Process” Products.

1s2. Gold [.eaf Family Flour.
Grabam Flour. 3d. Semi.unheaaned (iaham Flour. \

Carr 476

Henn E. Morelock House

34 W. Green St. Westminster, Md.
Lake, Griffing & Stevenson Atlas. 1877

2d, ruoll Uniranned
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Real Property Search - Individual Report Page 1 of 2
LARR-a76

Click here for a plain text ADA compliant screen.

Go Back
Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation View Map
CARROLL COUNTY New Search

Real Property Data Search

Ground Rent

Account Identifier: District - 07 Account Number - 055269
I Owner Information |
Owner Name: ST PAULS UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST Use: EXEMPT
Principal Residence: NO
Mailing Address: 17 BOND ST Deed Reference: 1)/ 2045/ 193
WESTMINSTER MD 21157-4704 2)
I Location & Structure Information l
Premises Address Legal Description
34 W GREEN ST LT 3-60 X 198
WESTMINSTER 21157 W GREEN ST PLT 1B-17
MATTHEWS ADD TO WEST
Map Grid Parcel Sub District Subdivision Section Block Lot Group Plat No:
104 9 708 82 Plat Ref:
Town WESTMINSTER
Special Tax Areas Ad Valorem
Tax Class
Primary Structure Built Enclosed Area Property Land Area County Use
1860 3,260 SF 11,880.00 SF
Stories Basement Type Exterior
3 YES STANDARD UNIT BRICK
I Value Information I
Base Value Phase-in Assessments
Value As Of As Of As Of
01/01/2003 07/01/2003 07/01/2004
Land: 45,390 55,080
Improvements: 116,740 147,440
Total: 162,130 202,520 175,593 189,056
Preferential Land: 0 0 0 0
I Transfer Information I
Seller: GATES THOMAS C Date: 05/26/1998 Price: $232,000
Type: IMPROVED ARMS-LENGTH Deedl: / 2045/ 193 Deed2:
Seller: BRENNEMAN LUCY IRENE Date: 10/19/1995 Price: $100,000
Type: IMPROVED ARMS-LENGTH Deedl: / 1736/ 28 Deed?2:
Seller: BRENNEMAN EARL HOWARD Date: 01/09/1986 Price: $0
Type: NOT ARMS-LENGTH Deed1: / 931/ 650 Deed2:

I Exemption Information |

Partial Exempt Assessments Class 07/01/2003 07/01/2004

County 000 0 0

State 000 0 0

Municipal 000 0 0

Tax Exempt: COUNTY AND STATE Special Tax Recapture:
Exempt Class: CHURCHES, SYNAGOGUES, & PARSONAGES

* NONE *

http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/rp_rewrite/results.asp?District=07& AccountNumber=055269&... 3/12/2004
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HENRY MORELOCK HOUSE

34 WEST GREEN STREET

In scale in proportion and in feeling, 34 West Green
Street, which faces the north side of that street exactly opposite
the point where the street intersects Park Avenue in Westminster,
is identical to its close neighbor 30 West Green Street, or is
identical at least in its principal section. This section is 3
bays wide and 3 stories tall and gable roofed. Similarities continue
down to such details as the eaves' brick corbelling, to the 2/2
paning of the windows, and to the door decoration. One superficial
difference is that while number 30 is painted a pale grey number 34
still has its original unpainted brick showing. One interesting
variation, a variation that makes this building rare in the City,
is that it has a 2% foot tall watertable. The top of the watertable,
which rises above the coursed fieldstone foundation, slopes into the
main wall of the house via two rows of header bricks. The building
dates from 1885.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST .. G#R ,\
U (RS HLTUAGLRLC4
INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY
TBINAME
HISTORIC
Henry Morelock House
AND/OR COMMON o
Brodbeck—Brem'En House
BEJLOCATION
STREET & NUMBER
34 West Green Street
CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Westminster — VICINITY OF 7
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Carroll
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—__DISTRICT __PUBLIC l<OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
KBUILDING‘iS) )(_PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __.PARK
__STRUCTURE —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT __INPROCESS .XYES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
——BEING CONSIDERED — YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL ___TRANSPORTATION
__NO __MILITARY __QTHER
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Farle Howard Brermeman Telephone #: 848-8673
STREET & NUMBER
34 West Green Street
CITY. TOWN sTATE, zip code
Westminster — VICINITY OF Marvland 21157
BLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 188
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 167

REGISTRY OF DEEDSETC Carroll County Office Building

STREET & NUMBER
Center Street

CITY. TOWN STATE
— Westminster Marvland
EA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
None
DATE
—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
—— SURVEY RECORDS
CITY. TOWN STATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
XEXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED &ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD _RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In scale in proportion and in feeling, 34 West Green Street,
which faces the north side of that street exactly opposite the point
where the street intersects Park Avenue in Westminster, is identical
to its close neighbor 30 West Green Street, or is identical at least in
its principal section. This section is 3 bays wide and 3 stories tall
and gable roofed. Similarities continue down to such details as the
eaves' brick corbelling, to the 2/2 paning of the windows, and to the door
decoration. One superficial difference is that while number 30 is
painted a pale grey number 34 still has its original unpainted brick
showing. One interesting variation, a variation that makes this building
rare in the City, is that it has a 2% foot tall watertable. The top
of the watertable, which rises above the coursed fieldstone foundation,
slopes into the main wall of the house via two rows of header bricks.

Another difference between this and no. 30 West Green Street
is that this house has fewer additions. Its original rear L has two
4/4 windows on each of its two floors to the west, and to the east.
There is a shed-roofed clapboard section to the north of this section
which has a ground story porch and randomly placed glass and aluminum
storm windows about it. The porch leads to the main L by means of a
glass and aluminum storm door. Chimneys in this house consist of one
flat capped brick chimney flush with the L's north wall rising at its
peak, and one similar chimney at the peak of the roof of the main section
flush with its west wall.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EJ SIGNIFICANCE
°ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC X__COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —_RELIGION
—_1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION —LAW _SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
-—1600-1699 ZZARCHITECTURE -—EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MUSIC _THEATER
&1800»1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
X_ISOO- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
_INVENTION
~ SPECIFIC DATES c. 1885 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house, which is still owned by descendant of the
original builder, is significant in the way it maintained local building
patterns in the face of forceful; fashionable, opposition in the 1880's
as well as for its situation. When Henry Morelock bought this lot from
George W. Matthews. )

On December 13, 1884 (Carroll County Deed Book 61, Page 498),
he decided not to build in the then-fashionable Second Empire style,
but to follow precedents of 100 years, particularly as exemplified in
its neighbor, number 30 West Main Street, which had been built a few
years previously. Morelock, in fact, set about nearly duplicating his
eastern neighbor, except such details as a watertable, and in fact that
he apparently left this building unpainted, while number 30 was painted
a dull grey. Further, this house is of interest for its site at the
north end of Park Avenue, and as a sentinal for those about to enter
the park from West Main Street. This traditionalism of this house is also
significant in the way it works with the other buildings around the park;
many of the homes, especially those along Park Avenue, are built in a
more flamboyant and up-to-date mammer, but this and no. 30 West Green
make a complete building catalog as they show firmly what styles once
dominated the City. Thus, this and its neighbor help to make the Belle
Grove area the fine collection of buildings that it is.

Henry Morelock sold the house and lot to his daughter
Alice C. Morelock Brodbeck on May 18, 1903 (100/405) who sold the place
to Jermiah M. Brocbeck, John H. Brodbeck, and Alice R. Bremmeman (children?)
on November 6, 1925 (146/565). Alice R. Brodbeck Bremmeman then bought
out her siblings on November 5, 1928 (151/355). Alice R. B. Bremmeman
left the house to her son, Earl Howard Bremmeman in her will (15/560) and
a straw deed, to and from David H. Taylor, vested and title in Brermeman
and his wife Lucy on November 17, 1945; the Bremnemans are the great-
grandson of the builder and are its present owners.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ERMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Being lot number 3 of G. W. Matthews addition to Westminster

as recorded on a plat in the real estate and mortgage records of Carroll
County Book 3, Page 55.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Christopher Weeks, Consultant August, 1977
ORGANIZATION DATE
Westminster Historical Sites Survey
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
c/o City Hall - Public Works Department
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Westminster Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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